
 
 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Scott, Deborah 

Exhibit 4

From: Criminal Justice <criminaljustice@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: Criminal Justice 
Subject: Status of Florida’s FY17 JAG Funding 

Byrne/JAG Subgrant Chief Officials and Project Directors: 

FDLE has submitted a State of Florida application for FY17 JAG funding, which is currently pending approval 
by DOJ Office of Justice Programs (OJP).  As you may be aware, the state must certify compliance with new 
conditions and attestations prior to accepting the award.  FDLE has been coordinating with the Executive 
Branch to complete this process. 

Until Florida receives the federal award and a decision is made whether the state will accept the terms and 
conditions, FDLE is not able to approve new JAG subawards.  This will impact availability of funds for 
subrecipients that planned to begin grant-funded projects effective October 1, 2017. 

We are aware some agencies use JAG funds to pay personnel costs for positions, or sustainment costs for 
legacy-funded or continuation projects (e.g., task forces, targeted enforcement, etc.).  An email was recently 
distributed notifying of this delay, and providing a reminder that grant-funded projects should be developed with 
a sustainment plan in place in the event grant funds are not available.  

Florida has received continuous federal JAG funding for many decades, and we are doing everything possible 
to ensure this funding continues.  

We have posted allocations for the FY17 JAG-Countywide cycle in anticipation of receiving the federal 
award. This information has been made available for local units of government to begin strategic planning 
efforts in the event funds become available and FDLE can begin approving subawards.  

Due to the delays this year, FDLE will not be issuing hard-copy notifications by mailing grant packages to 
County Commissioners or Mayors.  All requirements for this year’s JAG process, including allocations, 
eligibility requirements, the “51% process,” solicitations, and application instructions will be communicated 
electronically via our website (www.fdle.state.fl.us/cms/Grants/Home.aspx). This site will be updated as 
information becomes available. 

Please contact JAG supervisor Rona Kay Cradit or Chief Herring with any questions.  Your patience and 
understanding is greatly appreciated. 

Thank you, 
FDLE Office of Criminal Justice Grants 
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NOTE: Subaward approval and reimbursement is subject to the availability of 
federal funds. Subrecipients choosing to begin program activities prior to having 
an approved subaward agreement in place must comply with state and federal 
requirements for pre-award costs. In the event federal funds are not available, 
applicants will be responsible for all costs incurred. 

September 29, 2017 

FY17 JAGC County Allocation 

County
 County 

Allocation County 
County 

Allocation 
Alachua 94,044$ Lake 90,873$ 
Baker 37,008$ Lee 185,292$ 
Bay 91,315$ Leon 103,328$ 
Bradford 54,112$ Levy 30,790$ 
Brevard 145,757$ Liberty 18,575$ 
Broward 416,692$ Madison 54,852$ 
Calhoun 23,409$ Manatee 119,709$ 
Charlotte 70,322$ Marion 99,053$ 
Citrus 50,160$ Martin 64,629$ 
Clay 55,982$ Monroe 71,967$ 
Collier 94,549$ Nassau 46,810$ 
Columbia 48,827$ Okaloosa 70,199$ 
Dade 658,538$ Okeechobee 60,726$ 
Desoto 42,000$ Orange 322,517$ 
Dixie 27,063$ Osceola 99,548$ 
Duval 254,909$ Palm Beach 322,513$ 
Escambia 119,302$ Pasco 122,523$ 
Flagler 37,760$ Pinellas 277,379$ 
Franklin 45,574$ Polk 186,327$ 
Gadsden 33,846$ Putnam 63,381$ 
Gilchrist 28,566$ Santa Rosa 46,863$ 
Glades 16,446$ Sarasota 110,778$ 
Gulf 44,990$ Seminole 122,750$ 
Hamilton 47,437$ St. Johns 59,814$ 
Hardee 38,755$ St. Lucie 98,828$ 
Hendry 70,460$ Sumter 40,603$ 
Hernando 58,097$ Suwannee 38,796$ 
Highlands 60,634$ Taylor 39,975$ 
Hillsborough 337,697$ Union 22,701$ 
Holmes 23,472$ Volusia 150,509$ 
Indian River 58,902$ Wakulla 22,896$ 
Jackson 30,213$ Walton 34,502$ 
Jefferson 39,853$ Washington 31,391$ 
Lafayette 12,521$ 

TOTAL JAGC: 6,500,609$ 
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